HO SCM

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 13 August 2024 11:06

To: HO SCM

Subject: FW: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 12 August 2024 13:15

To: Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul
Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; vikas.kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Maintenance Ahmedabad <maintenance.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>;
Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

Approved from my side as well.

Regards
Akshay

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 12:05 PM
To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
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Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Maintenance Ahmedabad <maintenance.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 11:11 PM

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

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
Subject: Re: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet
Required your approval to get the kfc equipment Hence request you to approve on mail to process the same.

Thanks
Rupali

Get Outlook for i10S




From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 1:12:19 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit
Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Maintenance Ahmedabad <maintenance.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit
<siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

Dear Ameet ji,

Kindly approve .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 22 July 2024 12:55

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vikas
Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ameet,
Request you to kindly approve.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 8 +91 9920292129



Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 18 July 2024 16:11

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; vikas.kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

Importance: High

Ok with me subject to Ameet’s confirmation.

Hi Ameet
Pls look into this transaction and approve as the outlet will be ready in a week time.

Regards
Akshay

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Singh <vaibhav.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ameet / Akshay,
Request you to please go through the trail email & approve this transaction.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 03 July 2024 13:02

To: vikas.kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Kumar
Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet
Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Singh <vaibhav.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

Ameet/Akshay,

Reference trail email please note KFC purchase cost FOR Semolina AHMD will be (40.93+ GST ) Please confirm , also Inland Freight cost from Bhiwandi Warehouse to
AHMD airport will be Approx. 25000 + GST + Loading + Unloading extra at actual

Request you to please approve this transaction

Outlet ltem DESCRIPTION Qty _ , _ e Ces e
Supplier Name Basic Rate Insurance | Freight | Total GST 18% TFSPL

KFC . .

AHMEDABAD UHC ( Heated Holding cabinet ) 1 Well-bilt 2,87,008 833 2,87,841 51,811 3,39,653
KFC . .

AHMEDABAD UHC ( Heated Holding cabinet ) 1 Well-bilt 2,87,008 833 2,87,841 51,811 3,39,653
KFC } N

AHMEDABAD Burger Chute -24" Warming bin 11 Rite Equipments 175120 ; ; 1,75,120 31,522 2,06,642
KFC

AHMEDABAD Fry Dump Pass Through 11 Rite Equipments 194568 ; ; 1,94,568 35,022 2,29,590
KFC .

AHMEDABAD Dual breading table 11 Rite Equipments 341754 ; ; 3,41,754 61,516 4,03,270
KFC Marinator 1

AHMEDABAD Rite Equipments 148613 ; ; 1,48,613 26,750 1,75,363
KFC Mittal

AHMEDABAD Ice Cuber -Scotsman NW 458 1 International 1,87,200 1,872 | 2,168 1,91,240 34,423 2,25,663
KFC . Mittal

AHMEDABAD Ice Bin NB 393 1 International 59,400 594 | 2,168 62,162 11,189 73,351




KFC DHB (Patty Holding cabinet ) Prince Castle- 1 Mittal

AHMEDABAD DHB2SS-46KFCCE International 3,05,482 3,055 | 2,168 3,10,705 55,927 3,66,632
KFC . . Mittal

AHMEDABAD Vertical Toaster Prince Castle 297-T9FCE ! international 1,14,230 1,142 | 2,168 1,17,540 21,157 1,38,698
KFC . . Mittal

AHMEDABAD Vertical Toaster Prince Castle 297-TOFCE 1 international 1,14,230 1,142 | 2,168 1,17,540 21,157 1,38,698
KFC .

AHMEDABAD Combi Oven 1 Rational 387000 3,87,000 69,660 4,56,660
KFC HENNY PENNY OPEN (veg ) GAS FRYER MODEL | Mittal

AHMEDABAD EEG241 international 832682 8327 | 5714 846,723 | 152,410 9,99,133

34,68,648 6,24,357 40,93,005

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 July 2024 11:03

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Since no cost estimate is shared there can be no movement citing urgency

From: Vikas Kapoor

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet
Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Singh <vaibhav.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

Costing si approved provide logistics cost ios shared and cost will be the purchase cost plus GST (40.93+ GST ) . If acceptable by Akshay and Ameet and confirmed don mail
I am fine with transaction .



From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 12:29 PM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Kumar
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

Dear Vikas

Request you to please instruct team for raising Invoice urgently

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 21 June 2024 12:28

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

Subject: KFC Equipment transfer from Bhiwandi TFSPL to semolina

Dear Vikas,

We are planning to transfer brand-new KFC equipment from our Bhiwandi warehouse to the KFC Food Court in Semolina, Ahmedabad. These items were purchased in bulk
for upcoming KFC & ordered from TFSPL Entity , and we require your approval and the invoice for this transfer to Semolina . We need your help to facilitate this transaction

++ Ameet/Akshay

Also require your guidance to facilitate this transaction

Landed Cost to
Supplier Name Basic Rate Insurance | Freight | Total GST 18% TFSPL
7

Outlet Item DESCRIPTION Qty




KFC . .

AHMEDABAD UHC ( Heated Holding cabinet ) ! Well-bilt 2,87,008 833 2,87,841 51,811 3,39,653
KFC . .

AHMEDABAD UHC (Heated Holding cabinet ) ! Well-bilt 2,87,008 833 2,87,841 51,811 3,39,653
KFC ) -

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

AHMEDABAD Rite Equipments 148613 - - 1,48,613 26,750 1,75,363
KFC Mittal

AHMEDABAD Ice Cuber -Scotsman NW 458 1 International 1,87,200 1,872 | 2,168 1,91,240 34,423 2,25,663
KFC . Mittal

AHMEDABAD Ice Bin NB 393 ! International 59,400 594 | 2,168 62,162 11,189 73,351
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
KFC HENNY PENNY OPEN ( veg ) GAS FRYER MODEL | Mittal

AHMEDABAD EEG241 international 832682 8327 | 5714 846,723 | 152,410 9,99,133

34,68,648 6,24,357 40,93,005

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views

or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any

damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.




